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From: Kristen Tippelt [KristenT@pshhc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 1:58 PM
To: SupervisorCarbajal
Cc: sbcob
Subject: Critical Budget Issues
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Supervisor Carbajal, 
First, I want to thank you for your support of the Ten Year Plan to End Chronic Homelessness and 
Restorative Courts.  I believe you realize the importance of moving people from the streets into 
permanent supportive housing not only from a human rights perspective but also from a financial 
perspective.  It is for this reason that I am writing you regarding several cuts that are proposed in the 
new budget.  Unfortunately budget cuts often affect those who are the most vulnerable and I feel that it 
would be no different if the follow funding and programs are eliminated: 
  

1)      Propay 
2)      The social worker at the public defender’s office 
3)      The $1.2 million in cuts to the Human Service Commission Funding 

  
I will address each of these issues separately.   
  

1)      Propay is a critical program that serves ADMHS clients who cannot manage their own funds due 
to severe and persistent mental illness.  When I say it is critical, I mean that it saves lives.  It 
keeps people off the streets and allows them to learn budgeting skills and save money.  I am a 
social worker with Peoples’ Self‐Help Housing, and I have had several clients who would have 
lost their housing had it not been for Propay.  Certain mental illnesses wreak havoc on people’s 
finances causing them to live beyond their means, go on spending sprees, and become addicted 
to alcohol or drugs.  On Propay, this is much less likely, because their necessary bills are paid for 
them, and then they receive a weekly amount for living expenses.  Without this assistance many 
of these individuals would be homeless, most likely with chemical addictions, and not receiving 
the proper mental/medical treatment needed.  I am seriously concerned about what will 
happen to these individuals if this program is cut.  I fear that despite all the efforts this 
community has taken to resolving the issue of homelessness, this will only perpetuate the 
problem and destabilize the 300 people who are living healthy, stable lives at this time.  For the 
sake of these individuals and for the sake of our already strapped social service, city, and county 
resources I ask that you save Propay. 

2)      Save the social worker at the Public Defender’s office.  Again this is not only an issue for the 
individuals assisted, but also for the city and county who bear the financial burden of cycling 
individuals through the criminal justice system rather than appropriate programs that could help 
facilitate recovery.  Due to the lack of mental health services and affordable treatment programs 
in the area, all too often individuals with severe mental illness and/or chemical addictions end 
up in jail only to be released and re‐arrested.  The social worker in one step in breaking this 
cycle.  The social worker finds appropriate resources for these individuals to get them the help 
they need to return to healthy, stable members of society.  There is no other person playing this 
role that is so closely linked to the legal issues at hand, so the position is a critical resource in 
getting people out of jail, into positive programs, and on the way to recovery. 

3)      The agencies that would lose funding by cutting 1.2 million of Human Service Commission 
Funding are those that are serving the most vulnerable in our community.  These agencies have 
been working above and beyond their capacity so that they do not have to refuse services to 



anyone looking for help.  What will happen if this funding is lost?  Where will these individuals turn for 
help?  I appreciate that you are fighting to restore Human Services funding and urge you to continue to 
do so.  I believe that you know the critical importance of this funding to the individuals that need the 
assistance.   

I thank you for all the work that you do on behalf of vulnerable individuals and families in our community and 
appreciate the time you have taken to review my comments.   
  
Sincerely, 
  
Kristen Tippelt, MSW  
  
Peoples' Self-Help Housing 
Supportive Housing Program 
26 E. Victoria Street 
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
Phone: (805) 962-5152 x232 
Cell: (805) 451-9338 Fax: (805) 962-8152 
  
Facebook: http://tinyurl.com/ybgk936 
Twitter: http://twitter.com/PSHHC 
  
Attention: Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the 
message states otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any such entity. 
The information contained in this message and or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you received this in 
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any system and destroy any copies. 
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Lee-Rodriguez, Nicole 

From: Cantillano, Shannon
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 11:12 AM
To: SupervisorCarbajal
Subject: Saving Pro-pay
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Dear County Supervisor,  
  
My name is Shannon Cantillano. I work as a Clinician for Lompoc Assertive Community Treatment Team, 
a program operated by Transitions-Mental Health Association (TMHA) together with Santa Barbara 
County Alcohol Drug and Mental Health Services (ADMHS). Our program is located on H Street in 
Lompoc and serves 100 people that need intensive support to remain successful in our community. 
  
The reason for this letter is to ask you to please review and consider the effects that closing down the 
payee service known as Pro-Pay would have on the community and on low income, disabled people who 
live in our community and rely on Pro-Pay for their financial stability, which for people with mental illness, 
is directly correlated to their stability. 
  
Pro-Pay manages the disability checks for clients that Santa Barbara County ADMHS psychiatrists have 
determined are unable to manage their own funds. Eliminating the Pro-Pay services outright will leave 
these clients without a payee, which is a service not easily replaceable. This leaves people at risk for 
homelessness, drug overdose, hospitalizations, becoming victims of theft, and abandoning their mental 
health treatments, just to name a few of the negative outcomes. These negative outcomes would create a 
bigger expense for the county in terms of jail time, more intensive psychiatric interventions and additional 
crisis intervention services.  
  
If you have any questions or would like more information about our services and the impact of eliminating 
Pro-Pay, please call me at my personal number (805) 458-9449 any time of day. Or feel welcome to 
contact TMHA’s main offices at (805) 540-6500. 
  
Thank you for the work you do on behalf of our community and I look forward to cooperating with you in 
any way that I can be of service. 
  
  
  
Sincerely, 
  
Shannon Cantillano, ASW 
721 Woodhaven Court 
Santa Maria, CA 93455 
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